
my second year at the Univers1 y of 111-

EifiSSPill=™rciCU^er Mill*ar^ Aoa!e^1”ïvei:”Miïna!r*îrI X
ÏSn ioSTU^Ï1 al 8e°ïr?Ph7 and related commercial wort 
1920-19^4 a Altogether this makes

inois where I

from

ïïnlversi ty, K4SÎSf ÆS.StTS-'SÆ'î.îïiSS^

I received my doctor’s degree in June 1930. My dissertation 
"Î*. ln.*“e fle^? of economic geography, however, I am capable 
ZÎ ?andilnF, a4_thoroughgoing group of courses in college geog- 

^ Master’s degree, also in geography, was received at the University of Wisconsin in 1925; five yearsbefore I
was graduated from the course in Commerce at that same univ­
ersity.

May I inquire whether there might be an opening for 
a geographer in your university for the summer session?

My dear Sir:

I

UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS
DEPARTMENT OF GEOLOGY 

URBANA, ILLINOIS

Very truly yours,
v<

• Herbert Burgy

December 23, 1930.

The President, 
McGill University, 
Montreal, Quebec, 
Canada
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